Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJY 1600 L and GBA 9387 X on 29 Nov 19 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: 03122019180115.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached copy of insured’s report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:59 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJY 1600 L and GBA 9387 X on 29 Nov 19 [External Confidential]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

LPC ref: 19/19/19/VC00/022723
LKK REF: CC4/LPC19021358/Kka3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Our case handler in-charge is Khanchna and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2360.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.
Best Regards,



Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 10:52 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assighments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJY 1600 L and GBA 9387 X on 29 Nov 19 [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 9:27 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'service@kkimhin.com.sg' <service@kkimhin.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Accident Involving SJY 1600 L and GBA 9387 X on 29 Nov 19 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref : 19/19/19/VC00/022723

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed to survey and revert on liability.

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



From: service [mailto:service@kkimhin.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 6:25 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail)

Subject: Accident Involving SJY 1600 L and GBA 9387 X on 29 Nov 19

Your Ref: GBA 9387 X (Lonpac)
Our Ref: SJY 1600 L

Dear Officer

Good day to you.

Enclosed the GIA report SJY 1600 L and estimate doing Third Party claim against your insured GBA 9387 X (Lonpac).
Vehicle is in the workshop. Please kindly appoint surveyor and advise liability.

Many thanks

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
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